
Mark Saccoccio  
Town Clerk  

  01525 631920 
      info@leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk 

 www.leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk 

 

 

 
Council Chamber, The White House, Hockliffe Street, Leighton Buzzard, LU7 1HD 

Friday, 17 March 2023 
 
To:  Members of the Planning & Transport Committee (Councillors A Dodwell, 
J Silverstone, C Palmer, D Bowater, G Perham, R Yates, M Freeman, S Owen, 
P Carberry and A Gray) 
(Copies to all Town Councillors for information) 

 
NOTICE OF MEETING 

 
You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of Planning & Transport Committee to 
be held on Wednesday, 29 March 2023 commencing at 7.30 pm in the Council 
Chamber, The White House, Hockliffe Street, Leighton Buzzard, LU7 1HD.  

 
M Saccoccio  
Town Clerk 

AGENDA 
 
1.   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 

 Schedule 12 of the Local Government Act 1972 requires a record be kept of the 
Members present and that this record form part of the minutes of the meeting. 
Members who cannot attend a meeting should tender apologies to the Town 
Clerk. 
 

2.   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 

 (i) The Localism Act 2011 and the Code of Conduct requires Councillors to 
declare any pecuniary interests, other registrable interests or sensitive interests 
in items on the meeting agenda, which are not already included in the Register 
of Interests. Members may choose to declare interests already listed in the 
Register for clarity and transparency. 
 
(ii) For disclosable pecuniary interests, Members must leave the room and 
not participate in discussion or voting, unless a dispensation has been granted. 
 
(iii) For other registrable or non-registrable interests which directly relate to 
the financial interest of a Member, a relative or close associate, councillors may 
speak on the matter only if members of the public may also speak at the 
meeting. Thereafter, Members should leave the room and not participate in 
discussion or voting, unless a dispensation has been granted.  
 
(iv) The Council/Committee/Sub-Committee is asked to consider approving 
any requests for dispensations to speak/vote on any agenda item in 

THIS MEETING MAY 
BE RECORDED * 

Public Document Pack

mailto:info@leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk
http://www.leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk/


PLANNING & TRANSPORT COMMITTEE Wednesday, 29 March 2023 
 

 

 

accordance with the Dispensations Procedure.  
   

3.   QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC (3 MINUTES PER PERSON; MAXIMUM 15 

MINUTES)  

 

 To receive questions and statements from members of the public in respect of 
any item of business included in the agenda, as provided for in Standing Order 
Nos 3(e)(f)(g) and 3(h). 
 

4.   MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING (Pages 1 - 6) 

 

 (a) To receive and approve as a correct record the minutes of the Planning 

and Transport Committee meeting held on 8 March 2023 (attached) in 

accordance with Standing Order 12.  

 

(b)  To receive information updates on matters arising from the previous 

meeting (if appropriate). 

 

5.   PLANNING APPLICATIONS (Pages 7 - 8) 

 

 To consider Planning Applications received (attached). An updated list will be 
issued on Friday 24 March 2023 (if applicable). 
 

6.   TRANSPORT MATTERS (Pages 9 - 12) 

 

 To consider any matters relating to highways/transport (if appropriate). 
 

7.   INFORMATION ITEMS (Pages 13 - 16) 

 

 To receive and consider any items of information received (if applicable).  
 

* Phones and other equipment may be used to film, audio record, tweet or blog from this meeting by an individual Council member, 
officer or member of the public.  No part of the meeting room is exempt from public filming unless the meeting resolves to go into 
exempt session.  The use of images or recordings arising from this is not within the Council’s control. 



Page 222 

LEIGHTON–LINSLADE TOWN COUNCIL 
 

MINUTES OF PLANNING & TRANSPORT COMMITTEE 
 

WEDNESDAY, 8 MARCH 2023 AT 7.30 PM 
 

Present:   Councillors C Palmer 
G Perham 
M Freeman (Chair) 
S Owen 
P Carberry 

 
Also in attendance: M Saccoccio, Town Clerk 

S Sandiford, Deputy Town Clerk 
   
 
Members of the public: 1 
Members of the press 0 

 
384/P APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

 
 Apologies for absence had been received from Cllrs A Dodwell and A Gray.   

 
 

385/P DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

 No declarations of interest were made.  
  
 

386/P QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC (3 minutes per person; maximum 15 
minutes) 
 

 A member of the public and representative of the Roman Gate Action Group 
spoke in opposition to planning application CB/23/00503 (land under the 
pylons at site 17A, adj. Aurora Rise). It was advised that the application was 
causing a lot of worry and concern for residents, due to the potential loss of 
public open space as well as concerns regarding noise, light, overshadowing 
and increased traffic movements. The land was clearly designated as 
informal public open space in the Central Bedfordshire Local Plan and the 
town council was asked if it could encourage adoption of the land for its 
protection.   
 

387/P MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING 
 

 (a) The Committee received the minutes of the Planning and Transport 
Committee meeting held on 15 February 2023.  

 
RESOLVED that the minutes of the Planning and Transport Committee 
meeting held 15 February 2023 be approved as a correct record, and 
were signed accordingly. 

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



Planning & Transport Committee Meeting Wednesday, 8 March 2023 
 

 

Page 223 

 
(b) Updates from the previous meeting:  none.  
 
 

388/P PLANNING APPLICATIONS 
 

 The Committee considered planning applications received up until 3 March 
2023. 
 
The Committee discussed application reference CB/23/00503 (Land under 
pylons on site 17a, Roman Gate, adj Aurora Rise).    
 
Despite this being an amended application which had seen a 25% reduction 
in the size of the proposed commercial units, the objections remained salient 
to those previously raised to application CB/22/00607. This area was the only 
open green area for families to use near their homes. No suitable alternative 
replacement open space had been offered up in mitigation. During 
construction and use thereafter, the proposal would result in an unacceptable 
level of noise and disturbance to the detriment of residents. The roads into 
this area were not adequate for the increase in potential traffic especially 
larger delivery vehicles with parking already at capacity on these roads. 
Reference was made to the potential legal transfer of the open space to the 
local authority or its nominee as part of the S106 Agreement for the site.  
 
Members agreed unanimously that the application was totally inappropriate 
for this area and the Town Council would strongly object to Central 
Bedfordshire Council.    
 
RESOLVED to recommend to Central Bedfordshire Council that 
objection be made to application reference CB/23/00503 Land Under 
Pylon Corridor on Site 17a Adj Aurora Rise on the following grounds:  
  

i. The proposal would result in the loss of valuable open space as 
designated within the Central Bedfordshire Local Plan. In 
accordance with Policy EE13 of the Central Bedfordshire Local 
Plan, the proposal fails to offer up replacement open space of a 
similar quantity and quality in a suitably accessible location 
within a similar catchment to the original facility thereby denying 
residents a sustainable and comparable facility in a suitable 
location.   

  
ii. The loss of established hedgerows and grassland would have a 

detrimental impact upon the biodiversity value of the open space 
for which any potential mitigation measures are unlikely to 
compensate for.   

  
iii. The proposal would have a significant impact upon the 

residential amenity of residents both during the construction 
phases and thereafter. The planning submission fails to provide 
an adequate noise assessment to demonstrate otherwise. Should 

Page 2



Planning & Transport Committee Meeting Wednesday, 8 March 2023 
 

 

Page 224 

the principal authority be minded to grant permission, that 
conditions are attached in order to safeguard residential amenity 
during the construction phases (limiting hours of operation) and 
the future hours of operation of any future commercial/business 
uses.   

 
 
iv. The highways authority would need to be satisfied that the 

existing road network is capable of entertaining the significant 
increase in vehicular movements along an already congested 
road network not capable of meeting its own needs let alone a 
further development of the scale being proposed.   

 
v. Prior to adoption, the highways authority would need to be 

satisfied that the block finished road surfaces are capable of 
entertaining the level of development proposed.   

 
vi. Attention is drawn to the Third and Fifth Schedule of the Section 

106 Agreement for Site 17A and the legal obligation placed on the 
developer in respects of the transfer of open space and play 
areas to the Council or its nominee. Through its Grounds and 
Environmental Services Committee, the town council would 
consider the adoption of any play area and open space offered up 
subject to the commuted sum that would accompany any transfer 
being considered acceptable.  

 
vii. Should the principal authority be minded to grant permission, the 

Town Council would seek assurance that necessary obligations 
by way of a S106 Agreement be secured to include contributions 
toward health, policing, education, leisure, affordable housing, 
open space and sustainable transport.   

 
The Committee discussed application reference CB/23/00350 (54 Camberton 
Road, Linslade) in respect of a part single and part two storey front 
extension. Whilst the proposal did not result in an increase in the number of 
bedrooms provided, the front extension would by virtue of its size and siting 
result in the loss of a parking space which would thereby compromise 
parking standards.  
 
RESOLVED to recommend to Central Bedfordshire Council that no 
objection be made to application reference CB/23/00350 (54 Camberton 
Road), subject to highways being satisfied that the proposal was 
acceptable in terms of meeting parking standards and that it would not 
lead to an increase in on-street parking.   
 
The Committee discussed application reference CB/23/00511 (3 Mentmore 
Road, Linslade) for a loft conversion with rear facing dormer with Juliette 
balcony. The committee raised no objection subject to the highways authority 
being satisfied that the proposal would meet parking standards and that the 
proposed rear facing Juliette balcony did not result in an unacceptable level 

Page 3



Planning & Transport Committee Meeting Wednesday, 8 March 2023 
 

 

Page 225 

of overlooking and loss of privacy.   
 
RESOLVED to recommend to Central Bedfordshire Council that no 
objection be made to application reference CB/23/00511 (3 Mentmore 
Road, Linslade) subject to highways being satisfied that the proposal 
was acceptable in meeting parking standards and that the proposed 
rear facing Juliette balcony would not result in an unacceptable level of 
overlooking and loss of privacy to the detriment of the adjoining 
neighbouring properties.    
 
 
The Committee discussed application reference CB/23/00424 (16 Badgers 
Brook) in respect of the installation of 2 air source heat pumps on either side 
of the building. As a principle the town council is supportive of the 
decarbonisation agenda and the positive impact such a proposal would have 
on reducing greenhouse gases. In this case however, concern was raised 
that the proposed installation falls outside of permitted development noise 
tolerances and on this basis, the town council would wish to seek assurance 
that should permission be granted, Public Protection is satisfied that any 
likely noise generated when the appliance was in operation is within 
acceptable standard tolerance.  
  
RESOLVED to recommend to Central Bedfordshire Council that no 
objection be made to application reference CB/23/00424 (16 Badgers 
Brook) subject to Public Protection being satisfied that when in 
operation, the air source heat system will operate within acceptable 
standards of tolerance.   
 
RESOLVED to recommend to Central Bedfordshire Council that no 
objection be made to the following applications:   
 

1. CB/23/00396   24 CETUS CRESCENT 
2. CB/23/00324   54 SOUTHCOURT AVENUE, LINSLADE 
3. CB/23/00498   2 HIGHFIELD ROAD 
4. CB/23/00478   11 POPLAR CLOSE 
5. CB/23/00532   8 WINDERMERE GARDENS, LINSLADE 
6. CB/23/00566   46 GOLDEN RIDDY, LINSLADE 
7. CB/22/04897   LAND AT CORBETTS HILL FARM 
8. CB/23/00627      86 BROOKLANDS DRIVE 

 
TREES 
 
CB/TRE/23/00066  THE CEDARS, HEATH PARK ROAD 
CB/TRE/23/00048  122 BROOKLANDS DRIVE 
CB/TRE/22/00653  26 HEATH COURT 
 
 

389/P TRANSPORT MATTERS 
 

 Concern was raised that a number of belisha beacons on pedestrian 

Page 4



Planning & Transport Committee Meeting Wednesday, 8 March 2023 
 

 

Page 226 

crossings within the town centre were not functioning correctly. It was agreed 
that this matter would be taken up with the lighting contractor for highways.  
A concern was raised in respect of Vandyke Road and the perceived lack of 
progress thus far with implementing recommendations arising from the 
highway safety audit, given the increase in traffic caused by the eastern 
urban extension. It was agreed that the matter would be further pursued with 
Central Bedfordshire Council highway officers.   
 

390/P INFORMATION ITEMS 
 

 No information items were raised or considered 
 

 
 
 

 
The meeting closed at 8.30 pm.  
 
I HEREBY CONFIRM THAT THE FOREGOING IS A CORRECT AND ACCURATE 
RECORD OF THE MEETING HELD ON WEDNESDAY, 8 MARCH 2023.  
 
 
 
 
Chair                                29 MARCH 2023 

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



PLANNING & TRANSPORT COMMITTEE  29 MARCH 2023. 

PLANNING APPLICATIONS RECEIVED UP TO 24 MARCH 2023 
 

1. CB/23/00518   24-30 LEIGHTON ROAD 
Replacement of existing windows with new, UPVC windows, in patterns 
to match existing. 
 

2. CB/23/00614   48 ORION WAY 
Removal of existing garden room and erection of a single storey rear 
and side extension. Conversion of garage with increased height of flat 
roof, and new dropped kerb. 
 

3. CB/23/00675   5 VALERIAN WAY 
Rear single storey lean-to extension 
 

4. CB/23/00722   4 ROBINSWOOD CLOSE 
Two storey side extension & internal alterations with solar panels to rear 
roofslope. 
 

5. CB/23/00505   LAND OFF EDEN WAY 
Erection of 2 industrial units, one with link to unit 9 Chartmoor Road. 
Associated access, parking, landscaping and works. 
 

6. CB/23/00630   125 DRAKES AVENUE 
Conversion of garage to habitable space. 
 

7. CB/23/00767   6 ROBINSWOOD CLOSE 
Loft conversion with rear dormer and front rooflights. 

 
8. CB/23/00759   11 REGENT STREET 

Single Storey rear extension 
 

9. CB/23/00829   6 POPLAR CLOSE 
Erection of a single-storey rear extension 
 

10. CB/23/000803   46 FINCH CRESCENT, LINSLADE 
Part single and part double rear extension. Render to side and rear 
elevation. Construction of outbuilding 
 

11. CB/23/00785   6 CHAMBERLAINS GARDENS 
Removal of the existing single-storey rear extension, and replacing it 
with a larger single-storey rear extension. Removal of the first floor 
dormer, and replacing it with a first floor extension. 
 

12. CB/23/00698   LYNCARION, SANDY LANE, LB 
Erection of 1no new dwelling with extended access, parking and hard 
and soft landscaping. 
 

13. CB/23/00858   5 BROOK STREET 
Single storey front and rear extensions 
 

Page 7

Agenda Item 5



PLANNING & TRANSPORT COMMITTEE  29 MARCH 2023. 

 
 

 
TDM 

 
1. CB/23/00763/TDM  HOMEBASE, VIMY ROAD 

Telecommunications Determination Masts (Proposed Base Station 
telecommunications installation. Proposed installation of 20.0m 
Hutchinson Engineering Orion pole together with 6No. Antennas, 2No. 
Cabinets and associated ancillary works) 

 
 
 

RM 
 

1. CB/23/00741/RM   CHAMBERLAINS BARN QUARRY 
Reserved Matters: following Outline Application CB/11/01937/OUT 
(Outline: Mixed development including up to 950 dwellings; a site for a 
lower school; a local centre comprising retail and community uses; 
informal open space and country park, incorporating allotments, 
orchards, new tree and shrub planting, and play areas; and a new halt 
for the Narrow Gauge Railway (NGR).) Reserved matters sought on 

 appearance and layout, swap the house types on plots 208, 263 & 264. 
   

TREES 
 

 
Glossary: 
PAAD: This allows prior approval to be sought for a change of use. For example, if you can demonstrate 

that what you are doing does not require planning permission within the meaning of the General 
Permitted Development Order”.  
LDCP means Lawful Development Certificate: If you want to be certain that the existing use of a building 

is lawful for planning purposes or that your proposal does not require planning permission, you can apply 
for this.  
DOC means Discharge of Conditions: When planning permission is granted conditions, will be attached 

which will need to be addressed before the development is usually first occupied.  
GPDE means Prior Approval for larger single storey rear extensions that extend beyond the rear wall of 

the house by over 4 metres and up to 8 metres for a detached house and over 3 metres and up to 6 
metres for all other houses. You must apply to the local authority who will then consult the adjoining 
neighbours to advise them of your proposals. If your neighbour raises any concerns, the local authority 
will be required to determine the likely impact and whether it can go ahead.  
NMA means Non Material Amendment: amendments to the proposals which were originally approved. 

The local planning authority will determine whether amendments are “material” or not.  

 
 
 

Page 8



Central Bedfordshire Press Release 

 

For Immediate Release 
 
PR 9496 

10 March 2023 

 

Electric Vehicle car club comes to Leighton-Linslade  
 

Central Bedfordshire has launched its first electric vehicle car share scheme based at the 
Chamberlains Barn development in Leighton-Linslade. 
 Working in partnership with Arnold White Energy (AWE) and car-sharing platform company 
Hiyacar, residents will have access to an attractive and affordable electric car for journeys 
they wish to make.  The car club is located at the electric vehicle charging station on the 
development off Kemsley Drive. Users can download the Hiyacar app to sign up and hire the 
Renault Zoe electric vehicle.  
 The Council has funded the scheme for 3 years – using Section 106 developer contribution 
funds.  
 Councillor Steven Dixon, Executive Member for Sustainability and Transformation, said: 
“We’re delighted to be able to offer residents living locally to the Chamberlains Barn 
development, low-cost and easy access to an electric vehicle on their doorstep. Providing 
affordable and sustainable transport options to residents across Central Bedfordshire is a 
priority for the council, as we continue our efforts in tackling the climate challenge.” 

 “This pilot is part of a suite of sustainable travel infrastructure improvements and projects 
we’re delivering to residents in the area, including a free town-wide bus service for six 
months and improving walking and cycling routes. 
 “The pilot will enable local residents the opportunity to use an electric vehicle for the first 
time at a low cost, with no long-term commitment.” 

 Keith Stark, Business Development Lead at Hiyacar says of the Central Bedfordshire Car 
Club launch, said: “Hiyacar is thrilled to be a part of this EV car club launch in Central 
Bedfordshire - giving local residents affordable access to a sustainable transport option. 
We're excited to see how this car club develops and grows with the addition of more EVs in 
the near future.” 

 The electric vehicle car club is open for all residents to book by downloading the Hiyacar app 
which has information on car availability and pricing. Additional cars will be added to the 
fleet as more locations become available. 
 

ENDS  
 

Page 9

Agenda Item 6

https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftrack.vuelio.uk.com%2Fz.z%3Fl%3DaHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuaGl5YWNhci5jby51ay9kb3dubG9hZC1hcHA%253d%26r%3D14109649694%26d%3D18762119%26p%3D1%26t%3Dh%26h%3D1e85541cfdfb4ea21e20cc70a48ccd39&data=05%7C01%7Csarah.hughes%40centralbedfordshire.gov.uk%7Caeaf637b10c34c52c14a08db21851af9%7C21d8a1ee07874374b2594e87058aff15%7C0%7C0%7C638140627791437736%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=6nyfSDOiE2sOZtuDMEzwFaYR1f0ATLYX7xa6y6F7zaQ%3D&reserved=0


This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



Central Bedfordshire Press Release 

 

For Immediate Release 
 
PR 9494 

09 March 2023 

 

New free bus service for Leighton-Linslade confirmed  
 

Leighton-Linslade residents are to receive a new, better connected, cross-town bus service 
that’s free for six months, to show residents the benefits of using buses for their everyday 
journeys. 

From Monday 8 May 2023, on the Bank Holiday for the coronation of King Charles III, 
Central Bedfordshire Council is launching a new bus service in partnership with operator 
Arriva. The service will link residents in the new developments of Clipstone Park and 
Chamberlains Barn with the town centre, railway station and local schools.  

For the first six months of operation, all passengers can hop on and off the buses for free. 
Following the six-month initial period, residents of Leighton-Linslade will be able to apply for 
a discount card that will offer cheaper fares. Details of how this will work will be 
communicated towards the end of the six-month period. 

Using Section 106 developer contribution money, the new service contract has been 
awarded to Arriva to provide a wholly new service timetable and improved routes for 
passengers. 

The new service, will operate seven days a week, providing many journeys to different areas 
of the town. Further details of the timetable schedule will be published ahead of the service 
starting in May. 

The new bus service is one part of a package of sustainable and active travel improvements 
the Council is implementing across the town, including a new electric vehicle hire car service 
for residents living on the Chamberlains Barn development and changes to Heath Road to 
create a safer cycling and walking route. 

In November, the Council also hosted engagement sessions with residents to gain feedback 
to help shape a Local Cycling and Walking Infrastructure Plan (LCWIP) for Leighton Linslade, 
which describes a much-improved walking and cycling network and the various 
infrastructure schemes needed to make this a reality. 

Councillor Ian Dalgarno, Executive Member for Community Services, said: “We’re delighted 
to confirm a free bus service to residents. We really hope people take his opportunity to get 

Page 11



back into using bus services regularly. In order to safeguard these new services, we need 
passenger numbers to bounce back beyond pre-pandemic levels. 

“I urge school children, rail commuters, and people visiting the town centre to choose bus 
travel where possible. Not only will you be saving money, but you will also reduce your 
carbon footprint. 

“We remain committed to providing sustainable transport infrastructure and services to 
residents across Central Bedfordshire, with a vision, where possible and range technology 
permitting, to introduce electric buses in the future.” 
 
“We’re incredibly excited to be working with Central Bedfordshire Council on this new bus 
service for Leighton Linslade”, said Toby France, Head of Commercial at Arriva.  “Local bus 
services play a key role in building vibrant, sustainable communities and we can’t wait to 
take to the road.  We’re now actively encouraging applications from Leighton-Linslade 
residents to come and join our team as trainee bus drivers with our training school based in 
nearby Milton Keynes.  To find out more visit arrivabusjobs.co.uk.” 

New bus shelters for the service will be environmentally friendly, with grass roofs and solar 
panels to power the Real-Time Information (RTI) service timetable boards, where possible. 

ENDS 

 

Page 12



Mr Mark Saccoccio
Leighton-Linslade Town Council
The White House
Hockliffe Street
Leighton Buzzard
Beds
LU7 1HD

Contact
Email

Appeal Ref
CBC Ref

Date

Planning Appeals 
planning.appeals@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk
APP/P0240/W/22/3304995
CB/22/02187/TD
02 March 2023

Dear Mr Saccoccio,

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990
APPEAL UNDER SECTION 78

Site address: Land at Clarence Road, Leighton Buzzard
Description of development: Prior Notification of Telecommunications Development:Proposed 5G

telecoms installation: H3G Phase 8 high street pole c/w wrap-around
cabinet and; and 3 further additional equipment cabinets.

Appellant's name: CK Hutchison Networks (UK) Ltd

Appeal reference: APP/P0240/W/22/3304995
Application reference: CB/22/02187/TD

The decision against this appeal has been received as 'Planning Appeal Granted'.

This decision can be viewed at http://www.centralbedfordshire.gov.uk/planning-register by
entering the planning application reference 22/02187.

Yours sincerely,

Customer and Operations Team
planning.appeals@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk

Page 13

Agenda Item 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



Mr Mark Saccoccio
Leighton-Linslade Town Council
The White House
Hockliffe Street
Leighton Buzzard
Beds
LU7 1HD

Contact
Email

Appeal Ref
CBC Ref

Date

Planning Appeals 
planning.appeals@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk
APP/P0240/W/22/3305261
CB/22/02190/TD
03 March 2023

Dear Mr Saccoccio,

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990
APPEAL UNDER SECTION 78

Site address: Land at  Billington Road and Grovebury Road, Leighton Buzzard LU7
4SB

Description of development: Prior Notification of Telecommunications Development: Proposed 5G
telecoms installation: H3G Phase 8 high street pole c/w wrap-around
cabinet and; and 3 further additional equipment cabinets.

Appellant's name: CK Hutchison Networks (UK) Ltd

Appeal reference: APP/P0240/W/22/3305261
Application reference: CB/22/02190/TD

The decision against this appeal has been received as 'Planning Appeal Granted'.

This decision can be viewed at http://www.centralbedfordshire.gov.uk/planning-register by
entering the planning application reference 22/02190.

Yours sincerely,

Customer and Operations Team
planning.appeals@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 16


	Agenda
	4 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING
	5 PLANNING APPLICATIONS
	6 TRANSPORT MATTERS
	A8. Central Bedfordshire Press Release re free bus service

	7 INFORMATION ITEMS
	Appeal granted land at Billington Road and Grovebury Road 5G telecoms


